O Q)

Ida Porter . _ _
From: Marianne Douglas [marianne.douglas@ualberta.ca)

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 6:50 PM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Cc: smolj@queensu.ca; Doreen Porter; ida Porter; Conformity NPC

Subject: Re: 110420 3BC-LPL—-- New Application - Qikigtani Region

Dear Phyllis Beaulieu,

Thanks for your message indicating which outstanding data were missing from our application.

In response to your queries, please consider the following information:

(1) Camp location: ~ 78°37°01.43” N 74°40°37.02” W

(2) NPC Conformity: we note that you have set this in motion by cc'ing them on your email response to our
application. Thank you.

(3) Spill Contingenncy Plan: We bring very little fuel into camp with us (ic <5 gallons of gasoline for a
generator; a small propane tank is used for cooking; any helicopter that we use will be based from either
Alexander Fiord or elsewhere in the Arctic and will refuel at Alexander Fiord). We will bring a spill kit with
us that is issued by the Polar Continental Shelf Program (PCSP) in Resolute.

Sincerely,
Marianne Douglas

On Wed, Apr 20, 2011 at 12:05 PM, Phyllis Beaulicu <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org> wrote:

See attached letter acknowledging receipt of your application and requirement to submit documents to complete
the application. I am cc’ing this letter to NPC with a request for them to provide our office with a conformity.
The NIRB screening decision from 2009 was received with your application.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O.Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwéterboard.org
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Director, Canadian Circumpolar Institute
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